From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Ready to go....
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:38:14 AM

Thanks for all the work!!!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Ready to go....

Yep! | just got the notification! Fingers crossed now......

Added NewHope team members (you sent yesterday) also with this update.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Ready to go....

Looks like it is up

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:08 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Ready to go....

©O

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Ready to go....

Let's do it! Not like you have anything else to do

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Ready to go....

| think | have everything ready to go. Should | request publishing and get it out there?

Sara
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